
1 
 

 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Agenda 
April 30, 2012 

7:00 P.M. 
Municipal Meeting Room 

Brunswick Station 
16 Station Avenue 

 
Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Roll Call  
 
Public Comment:  
 
Correspondence:   
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Financial Update 
 
(b) Council Committee Updates  
 
(c) Report from the Marine Resource Committee requesting the authority to open and 

close coastal waters (Action Required) 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
52. The Town Council will hear public comments on an application for Alcohol Beverage 

License, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 
 
Full-Time Spirituous, Vinous & Malt 
TAO Restaurant LLC       Cecile Stadler 
D/B/A/: TAO Restaurant 
22 Pleasant Street 

HEARING/ACTION 
 
53. The Town Council will hear public comments on an application for Special 

Amusement License, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 
 
Special Amusement 
Clare’s Dolphin Restaurant, Inc.     T.J. Siatras 
D/B/A/: Joshua’s Restaurant & Tavern 
123 Maine Street 

HEARING/ACTION 
  



2 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
54. The Town Council will hear an overview from the Town Manager of the Municipal 

Budget for 2012-2013 and set a public hearing for May 17, 2012, and will take any 
appropriate action.  (Manager) 

ACTION 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
(a) Approval of the Minutes of April 9, 2012 
(b) Appointment of Election Clerks for 2012-2013  
(c) Appointment of Jeff Hutchinson as Codes Officer and Local Plumbing Inspector with 

a term to expire on 05/03/2013 
(d) Appointment of Carl Adams as alternate Codes Officer and alternate Local Plumbing 

Inspector with a term to expire on 05/03/2013 
(e) Approval of games of chance for the St. John the Baptist Parish Bazaar on June 15, 

2012, June 16, 2012, and June 17, 2012 
(f) Approve Quit Claim Deed for property depicted as Map 025 Lot 005 Sub 000 Typ 066 
(g) Appointment of Fran Smith as Warden and Elin Gould, Sara King, and Annie Tara as 

Deputy Wardens for the June 12, 2012 Election 
(h) Approval of Registrar’s extended hours for the June 12, 2012 Election 
(i) Approval of application for a utility permit for Maine Natural Gas for sections of 

Columbia Avenue and Baribeau Drive 
 
Executive session – Economic Development to discuss the MRRA TIF per 1 M.R.S.A. 
§405(6)(C) 
 
 

INDIVIDUALS NEEDING AUXILIARY AIDS FOR EFFECTIVE 
COMMUNICATION SHOULD CONTACT  

THE TOWN MANAGER’S OFFICE AT 725-6659 
(TDD 725-5521) 

 
  



3 
 

Brunswick Town Council 
Agenda  

April 23, 2012 
Council Notes and Suggested Motions 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Financial Update:  Manager Brown will update the Council on the Town’s financial 

picture to date for the fiscal year.  Copies of financial reports will be posted online, but 
are not included in your packet. 

 
(b) Council Committee Updates:   Councilors with information on the Committees they 

are involved with will share information with the Council and public. 
 
(c) Report from the Marine Resource Committee requesting the authority to open and 

close coastal waters (Action Required):  Councilor Wilson, on behalf of the 
Committee, is requesting the Council give the Committee the annual authority to open 
and close coastal waters to shellfish harvesting.  This approval takes the responsibility 
of opening and closing flats from the Council and gives it to the Committee.  A copy 
of a memo from Officer Devereaux will be included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to authorize the Marine Resource Committee to open and close coastal waters 
per Chapter 11, Marine Activities Structures and Ways, Section 11-161 Opening and 
Closing of Coastal Waters. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
52. This item is the required public hearings on a new Alcohol License for TAO 

Restaurant located at 22 Pleasant Street.  Copies of the public hearing notice and the 
application are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to approve applications for an Alcohol License for TAO Restaurant located at 
22 Pleasant Street. 

 
53. This item is to hold a public hearing and to consider an application for a Special 

Amusement License for Joshua’s Restaurant & Tavern located at 123 Maine Street.  
The license is for live bands for Friday and Saturday nights.  Copies of the public 
hearing notice and the application are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion: 
Motion to approve a Special Amusement License for Joshua’s Restaurant & Tavern 
located at 123 Maine Street. 

 
  



4 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
54. The Town Manager will present the budget to the Town Council and give a brief 

overview.  Per the Town Charter, the Council is required to hold a public hearing on 
the proposed budget at least ten days prior to its adoption.  The adoption is scheduled 
for May 31, 2012.  This item will set the public hearing for May 17, 2012. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to set a public hearing for the 2012-2013 Municipal Budget and Capital 
Improvement Plan for May 17, 2012. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
(a) Approval of the Minutes of April 9, 2010:  A copy of the minutes is included in your 

packet.  
(b) Appointment of Election Clerks for 2012-2013: The Council is required to appoint 

election workers who have been nominated by the municipal parties on a biannual 
basis.  The lists contain the names of the current workers and have been approved by 
the local chairs.  Lists of the workers are included in your packet.   

(c) Appointment of Jeff Hutchinson as Codes Officer and Local Plumbing Inspector with 
a term to expire on 05/03/2013   

(d) Appointment of Carl Adams as alternate Codes Officer and alternate Local Plumbing 
Inspector with a term to expire on 05/03/2013  

 
Items CA(c) and CA(d) are the state required reappointments of Jeff Hutchinson and 
Carl Adams as the Codes Officer and Local Plumbing Inspector and the alternate 
Codes Officer and alternative Local Plumbing Inspector respectively. 

 
(e) Approval of games of chance for the St. John the Baptist Parish Bazaar on June 15, 

2012, June 16, 2012, and June 17, 2012:  This is the annual request from this group, 
which would allow games of chance at the Bazaar.  The games include the pan game, 
high roller, beat the house, and sealed tickets.  Copies of their applications are 
included in your packet. 

(f) Approve Quit Claim Deed for property depicted as Map 025 Lot 005 Sub 000 Typ 
066: This item will deed a property back to its owners as they have paid owed taxes.  
A copy of the Quitclaim Deed is included in your packet. 

(g) Appointment of Fran Smith as Warden and Elin Gould, Sara King, and Annee Tara as 
Deputy Wardens for the June 12, 2012 Election: This item is to appoint the Warden 
and Deputy Wardens for the Primary and School Budget Validation Election. 

(h) Approval of Registrar’s extended hours for the June 12, 2012 Election: This item is to 
consider setting extended registrar hours for this June’s referendum.  A copy of the 
notice for the hours is included in your packet. 

(i) Approval of application for a utility permit for Maine Natural Gas for sections of 
Columbia Avenue and Baribeau Drive:  Maine Natural Gas seeks authorization to 
install a 2” gas main from the existing gas main at the northeasterly corner of Baribeau 
Drive and Columbia Avenue. The gas main will be installed across Baribeau Drive to 
the shoulder on the north side of Columbia Avenue then along the shoulder to an 



5 
 

existing gas main on the north side of Columbia Avenue within the former Naval Air 
Station Housing complex. 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

 
Executive session – Economic Development to discuss the MRRA TIF per 1 M.R.S.A. 
§405(6)(C) 
 

Suggested Motion:  
Motion to go into executive session to discuss the MRRA TIF per 1 M.R.S.A. 
§405(6)(C) 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

 
 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - A 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
IN COUNCIL PACKETS 
BUT ON LINE 
 
 



 
 
 

04/02/2012 08:49    |Town of Brunswick |PG     1
jhenze              |MARCH 2012 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2012 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10 General Government                 
_________________________________________

 
11000 Administration      392,515     392,515.00     322,896.65      26,804.29            .00      69,618.35   82.3%
11100 Finance Department      650,894     650,894.00     451,194.25      50,596.85       1,000.00     198,699.75   69.5%
11150 Technology Services Dept      255,238     255,238.00     185,374.58      20,229.06            .00      69,863.42   72.6%
11200 Municipal Officers      115,415     115,415.00      70,234.51       3,519.62            .00      45,180.49   60.9%
11220 Municipal Building      177,939     184,882.00     148,268.77      29,804.19      11,106.00      25,507.23   86.2%
11230 Risk Management      428,550     428,550.00     316,659.69       4,072.17            .00     111,890.31   73.9%
11240 Employee benefits            0            .00     120,056.43     120,056.43            .00    -120,056.43  100.0%
11250 Cable TV       85,655      85,655.00      60,473.61       6,004.49       3,481.19      21,700.20   74.7%
11300 Assessing      247,033     247,033.00     168,459.75      18,270.77         757.96      77,815.29   68.5%
11600 Town Clerk & Elections      329,488     329,488.00     210,835.74      22,011.30            .00     118,652.26   64.0%
11900 Planning Department      427,944     435,140.53     295,649.70      32,337.04       2,933.61     136,557.22   68.6%
11950 Economic Development Dept      162,775     190,575.00     142,867.18      12,029.80       1,000.00      46,707.82   75.5%

 
TOTAL General Government         3,273,446   3,315,385.53   2,492,970.86     345,736.01      20,278.76     802,135.91   75.8%

 
 

20 Public Safety                      
_________________________________________

 
12100 Fire Department    2,796,745   2,799,687.40   1,982,686.81     224,506.03      21,241.90     795,758.69   71.6%
12200 Police Department    3,574,510   3,574,510.00   2,448,873.82     242,343.98            .00   1,125,636.18   68.5%
12210 Police Special Detail            0            .00      17,745.07         147.85            .00     -17,745.07  100.0%
12220 Emergency Services Dispatc      687,442     687,442.00     468,599.58      47,926.29            .00     218,842.42   68.2%
12310 Streetlights      190,000     190,000.00     121,276.19      15,339.91            .00      68,723.81   63.8%
12320 Traffic Signals       27,600      27,600.00      20,153.81       1,347.59            .00       7,446.19   73.0%
12330 Hydrants      365,885     365,885.00     187,142.85            .00            .00     178,742.15   51.1%
12340 Civil Emergency Preparedne        2,000       2,000.00       1,074.98            .00            .00         925.02   53.7%

 
TOTAL Public Safety              7,644,182   7,647,124.40   5,247,553.11     531,611.65      21,241.90   2,378,329.39   68.9%

 
 

30 Public Works                       
_________________________________________

 
13100 Public Works Administratio      389,222     389,222.00     275,963.44      33,132.15       3,200.00     110,058.56   71.7%
13110 PW General Maintenance      735,295     747,795.00     348,687.26       1,658.30      68,003.57     331,104.17   55.7%
13120 PW Winter Maintenance      821,853     821,853.00     599,125.40     134,015.86      35,211.57     187,516.03   77.2%
13130 Refuse Collection      587,353     587,353.00     354,285.60      41,383.85     104,764.20     128,303.20   78.2%
13140 Recycling      261,148     261,148.00     179,739.47      20,820.67      83,282.68      -1,874.15  100.7%
13150 PW Central Garage      621,748     621,748.00     439,086.04      73,053.20      29,220.00     153,441.96   75.3%

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

04/02/2012 08:49    |Town of Brunswick |PG     2
jhenze              |MARCH 2012 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2012 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
TOTAL Public Works               3,416,619   3,429,119.00   2,196,887.21     304,064.03     323,682.02     908,549.77   73.5%

 
 

40 Human Services                     
_________________________________________

 
14100 General Assistance      148,848     148,848.00     127,718.99      14,052.86       1,461.41      19,667.60   86.8%
14120 Health & Social Services        2,701       2,701.00       1,356.75            .00            .00       1,344.25   50.2%

 
TOTAL Human Services               151,549     151,549.00     129,075.74      14,052.86       1,461.41      21,011.85   86.1%

 
 

45 Education                          
_________________________________________

 
14500 School Department   33,301,672  33,301,672.00  17,495,743.47   2,225,966.02            .00  15,805,928.53   52.5%

 
TOTAL Education                 33,301,672  33,301,672.00  17,495,743.47   2,225,966.02            .00  15,805,928.53   52.5%

 
 

50 Recreation and Culture             
_________________________________________

 
15000 Recreation Administration      408,643     408,643.00     281,415.01      35,629.61         595.74     126,632.25   69.0%
15050 Rec Buildings and Grounds      620,335     627,728.00     400,626.59      38,998.03       6,842.35     220,259.06   64.9%
15310 People Plus       75,000      75,000.00      75,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
15400 Curtis Memorial Library    1,087,355   1,087,355.00     820,856.24      93,452.92            .00     266,498.76   75.5%

 
TOTAL Recreation and Culture     2,191,333   2,198,726.00   1,577,897.84     168,080.56       7,438.09     613,390.07   72.1%

 
 

60 Intergovernmental                  
_________________________________________

 
16000 County tax    1,187,020   1,187,020.00   1,187,020.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL Intergovernmental          1,187,020   1,187,020.00   1,187,020.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

70 Unclassified                       
_________________________________________

 
17000 Promotion and Development      141,758     141,758.00     113,656.62          11.15            .00      28,101.38   80.2%
17010 Additional School Assistan       10,000      10,000.00      10,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

04/02/2012 08:49    |Town of Brunswick |PG     3
jhenze              |MARCH 2012 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2012 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
17020 Cemetery Care        3,000       3,000.00       1,250.00            .00            .00       1,750.00   41.7%
17030 Wage Adjustment Account       40,000      40,000.00            .00            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0%
17051 Longfellow School Building            0     100,000.00      22,277.95        -934.37            .00      77,722.05   22.3%
17052 School Master Plan            0     200,000.00      63,734.29      18,937.90      65,872.51      70,393.20   64.8%

 
TOTAL Unclassified                 194,758     494,758.00     210,918.86      18,014.68      65,872.51     217,966.63   55.9%

 
 

80 Debt Service                       
_________________________________________

 
18010 2003 High School Refunding            0            .00     962,212.50            .00            .00    -962,212.50  100.0%
18020 2006 CIP G/O Bonds      276,000     276,000.00     240,000.00            .00            .00      36,000.00   87.0%
18030 2011 GO CIP Bonds      282,643     282,643.00     618,933.33            .00            .00    -336,290.33  219.0%
18050 2010 Elementary School Bon            0            .00   1,364,180.85            .00            .00  -1,364,180.85  100.0%

 
TOTAL Debt Service                 558,643     558,643.00   3,185,326.68            .00            .00  -2,626,683.68  570.2%

 
 

GRAND TOTAL   51,919,222  52,283,996.93  33,723,393.77   3,607,525.81     439,974.69  18,120,628.47   65.3%
 

                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Julie Henze **                                           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

04/02/2012 08:53    |Town of Brunswick |PG     1
jhenze              |MARCH 2012 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2012 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                   ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10 Taxes                              
_________________________________________

 
111190 41101  Property Taxes   30,052,142  30,052,142.00  30,398,497.03       3,350.72                   -346,355.03  101.2%*
111190 41103  Deferred Property Tax     -200,000    -200,000.00            .00            .00                   -200,000.00     .0% 
111190 41104  Tax Abatements      -75,000     -75,000.00    -227,090.59      -3,942.72                    152,090.59  302.8% 
111190 41105  Interest on Taxes       65,000      65,000.00      38,289.65       3,904.90                     26,710.35   58.9%*
111190 41106  Tax Lien Costs Revenu       10,000      10,000.00      13,227.11          35.00                     -3,227.11  132.3%*
111190 41107  Tax Lien Interest Rev            0            .00      16,194.04            .00                    -16,194.04  100.0%*
111190 41109  Payment in Lieu of Ta      205,000     205,000.00     203,794.21            .00                      1,205.79   99.4%*
111190 41197  BETE reimbursement      113,257     113,257.00     138,393.00            .00                    -25,136.00  122.2%*
111190 41198  Homestead exemption r      319,697     319,697.00     255,182.00            .00                     64,515.00   79.8%*
111191 41110  Excise Tax - Auto    2,475,000   2,475,000.00   1,900,101.32     230,287.54                    574,898.68   76.8%*
111191 41111  Excise Tax Boat/ATV/S       24,000      24,000.00       7,821.35       2,894.70                     16,178.65   32.6%*

 
TOTAL Taxes                     32,989,096  32,989,096.00  32,744,409.12     236,530.14                    244,686.88   99.3%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   32,989,096  32,989,096.00  32,744,409.12     236,530.14                    244,686.88

 
20 Licenses & Fees                    
_________________________________________

 
121111 42207  Passport Fees        8,000       8,000.00       5,600.00         875.00                      2,400.00   70.0%*
121111 42208  Postage Fees            0            .00         444.40          56.85                       -444.40  100.0%*
121111 42209  Passport Picture Reve        1,700       1,700.00       1,320.00         240.00                        380.00   77.6%*
121411 42100  Building Permits      150,000     150,000.00      79,905.31      11,014.85                     70,094.69   53.3%*
121411 42101  Electrical Permits       23,000      23,000.00      28,661.56       2,748.92                     -5,661.56  124.6%*
121411 42102  Plumbing Permits       11,000      11,000.00      14,483.75       1,842.50                     -3,483.75  131.7%*
121411 42103  Zoning Board Fees            0            .00         225.00            .00                       -225.00  100.0%*
121611 42200  Hunting & Fishing Lic        1,430       1,430.00         916.00         116.25                        514.00   64.1%*
121611 42201  Dog License Fee        2,402       2,402.00       2,342.00          65.00                         60.00   97.5%*
121611 42202  Vital Statistics       48,000      48,000.00      39,748.60       4,846.60                      8,251.40   82.8%*
121611 42203  General Licenses       22,635      22,635.00      18,417.50       3,187.50                      4,217.50   81.4%*
121611 42204  Victulars Licenses       20,775      20,775.00       2,325.00         162.50                     18,450.00   11.2%*
121611 42205  Shellfish Licenses       19,200      19,200.00         400.00            .00                     18,800.00    2.1%*
121611 42206  Neutered/Spayed Dog L        4,210       4,210.00       4,206.00         114.00                          4.00   99.9%*
121611 42208  Postage Fees            0            .00          39.20           5.35                        -39.20  100.0%*
121911 42300  Planning Board Appl F       15,000      15,000.00       6,582.40         400.00                      8,417.60   43.9%*
122121 42400  Fire Permits          900         900.00         670.00            .00                        230.00   74.4%*
122221 42500  Conc Weapons Permits          600         600.00         470.00            .00                        130.00   78.3%*
123131 42600  Public Works Opening          500         500.00         944.00          16.00                       -444.00  188.8%*

 
TOTAL Licenses & Fees              329,352     329,352.00     207,700.72      25,691.32                    121,651.28   63.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      329,352     329,352.00     207,700.72      25,691.32                    121,651.28

 
 
 

http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OZgKEmOipN8rdCiUAI04yYigUGbdtIkGKhmQIM3cArVzbB7bqIeR2moIEs5TFqyR&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2ui2FD4ihkJ79wl1rfKYe7Y%2B4l1OU%2BsKJBLtCTby440GTBxE8TdLpylfheI2DFS7&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/xIH3FxSxq3rccmUWFqNXN1KBwsb9iQs8P0RvlOHRLyC1/3eNb2ie57LqgclZtq7&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EvkwFfDo2Bgi5qeRvnx/XTBEyTHY%2BjiPkLPDV0Bruo7Id/XqPUNHQypXZdts1kaQ&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0vTpn%2Bc6skVyV%2BZ2EEvvCWc4d0ECSMojDu5WDwDDche8jRXsaoa0MZbrGmIJq9FX&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2nvNvFKzJq671iQ/kuoG6sXDLnVLb5NJFSvTiOFPDN7890EBBNPOUj/Fpw6Ayws4&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t7dgumAc2s/lph3MByJQcDVLFgyigvm4GUhqdazg6Ul%2BG3Tlk/6hoTmYih2oM4xT&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2IuDV3BqJ7zU5SBoi7EnCRaIAzXp5J7DA2sc/GcM3Zdlt5gg/VNQE8ADMLfLFQI%2B&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lbdFPYYfd4cH9VXaK6CuUvhQQOvH12d4/n3FOF87aq5YUR57EtiHmY5B9M0lbudw&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ll5P0oD4YU8dk5uH1d%2Bwbc054yaX/P6UW6kTfMC40/rrHxnYQcdmqXXvy8Yzdskn&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZQhwNcT6FsHbQZ8UwfmFYar/FRX8ejfhvNHy5IwGE2Cb5VoU3iruRu4jul87vHOu&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qw9taJhvbPecvebsW%2ByTMeASQCqHMW5kDXyvsgOm87aWHpe03zo/ZchCaH1ZtbQU&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bm1CIbG7DDf5g1kBZaDuyKw8JrSZtw3%2Bhpu%2BMZXdVr5QLzL8vmiUH2njva1CemZ1&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AiPpFeUVhlYPjP1%2B%2BorKItysndShjerK8nyi1LXU4%2BcnhEBcJ7gCH/IMPQJO/XMq&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4m9S4pty0R8bcQoGiWMdVjHdQJ0utiaepIr5UoUC70lOZsQTcM4AwtF5WIXikZ2Q&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=q4QRg7USMzxa5yXmHC6YkR1dhT212CJ6N3wn%2B7EPaRqm/l8guKUvcQU%2BKh/ZOUKC&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FnBbvs/c%2BWTUX8ucyC%2BlsTzRJamOum9dLh3lAH%2BYEu8c16o2SIzVS6YOyb60/Qii&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8WkBGD9Tykxr7GjXCKPC7rn2PqRmay733uLlLnHPDwWPi5Exlqdbjui8LgPqjIjd&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=o6mutxY3E3Wg%2B7qnwaWeXTqNwwLkwT9BEe%2BRTWuPzLOyT4bNspmRrH%2BS5Oom2lTl&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=N0/HPgVCJYSPa4alBgS84PLs6aznJxQIsgjGv8quA3QdpUQoAK7GGRSKWtiKhdt1&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ejxP8ezCHIWMQ48wz3kwIzunjQCD9gGOib5eQqCU2e49Z3ljD6oJOGHl%2BCkHBKTf&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uauiLAq35yzxRgfEwP9/be%2BLKh6CdV9HkiqfhzI/uj8aDbFsxqJvVoywSlsfBKqG&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WKfkkV9uu67tx7DCDc8fM9WwRzThOcyjDmw0FQBZWneczFiTyclqPRLusyQBJ79f&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1MGAxCc0yGXcqnaKOhSYiXXJFrHeZcbBU/u5/H6gSg0n//PTqO9vEbZGC6jaEC98&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZvQE%2BAmCNBt/IrhUbtnA7G/z18SVzFhcoy2nchTSli6gqF9l3QBLh9Rc6B8zU6Ku&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gV8elsIxIFARvOsPDLXoMMny0SHLK/ShgrFrDKgDoX7gnMfz%2BrG0gSh//zWaGSfj&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pLu0ZmtJ82Trqc/gHt0G1WzSJZkA0gbhPSlM8BtFOqebl6DngDqEXe01DzUU5gML&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IYmp971rKljue4/7B%2B66U0bItszC2T6jb5vp7kL0A5y9lTDnuRpd9wIGDdRx741h&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=euQpdh/JUZJiem%2Bs%2BvaMfxqqQ5fnPPq84f1B41vMhKZX1COZxMZh5UaZtclt%2BETW&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4i0sCSJYFWltRtvkKFLcnFrNaUlbb5xQzCNqMuuYX/cl98WlKplA7MYhlSjMTAL7&


 
 
 

04/02/2012 08:53    |Town of Brunswick |PG     2
jhenze              |MARCH 2012 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2012 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                   ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

30 Intergovernmental                  
_________________________________________

 
131122 43505  FD EMPG grant            0            .00       8,130.92            .00                     -8,130.92  100.0%*
131122 43506  FD SAFER grant       20,000      20,000.00      14,086.25            .00                      5,913.75   70.4%*
131132 43103  Highway Grant Fund      200,000     200,000.00     161,310.00            .00                     38,690.00   80.7%*
131142 43104  State General Assista       20,000      20,000.00      24,810.51       7,547.71                     -4,810.51  124.1%*
131190 43102  State Tax Exemption R       25,000      25,000.00       1,161.47            .00                     23,838.53    4.6%*
131192 43101  State Revenue Sharing    1,450,000   1,450,000.00   1,125,647.91      63,229.06                    324,352.09   77.6%*
131192 43105  Emergency Management            0            .00       4,288.07            .00                     -4,288.07  100.0%*
131192 43106  Snowmobile Receipts        1,500       1,500.00       1,681.48            .00                       -181.48  112.1%*
134546 43120  State Education Subsi   12,406,261  12,406,261.00   9,047,065.54     789,501.02                  3,359,195.46   72.9%*
134546 43121  State Adult Educ. Sub       31,000      31,000.00      32,539.39            .00                     -1,539.39  105.0%*
134546 43150  Federal Education Sub       97,500      97,500.00     157,944.93            .00                    -60,444.93  162.0%*

 
TOTAL Intergovernmental         14,251,261  14,251,261.00  10,578,666.47     860,277.79                  3,672,594.53   74.2%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   14,251,261  14,251,261.00  10,578,666.47     860,277.79                  3,672,594.53

 
40 Charges for services               
_________________________________________

 
141111 44110  Agent Fee Auto Reg       37,500      37,500.00      31,859.00       4,321.00                      5,641.00   85.0%*
141111 44111  Agent Fee Boat/ATV/Sn        1,500       1,500.00         776.00         149.00                        724.00   51.7%*
141611 44131  Advertising Fees            0            .00       1,871.80         418.77                     -1,871.80  100.0%*
142121 44155  Ambulance Service Fee      700,000     700,000.00     681,526.06      96,906.37                     18,473.94   97.4%*
142121 44166  Special Detail - Fire          500         500.00       1,198.08            .00                       -698.08  239.6%*
142221 44161  Witness Fees        3,500       3,500.00       2,340.30            .00                      1,159.70   66.9%*
142221 44162  Police Reports        3,600       3,600.00       2,168.50         168.00                      1,431.50   60.2%*
142221 44163  School Resource Offic       73,987      73,987.00      73,987.00            .00                           .00  100.0%*
142221 44165  Special Detail - Poli       11,000      11,000.00      19,971.50         972.00                     -8,971.50  181.6%*
142221 44167  Dispatch Services fee      131,274     131,274.00     101,661.00      10,300.00                     29,613.00   77.4%*
143131 44174  PW Labor & Materials            0            .00         964.51            .00                       -964.51  100.0%*
143431 44175  Recycling Revenue       18,000      18,000.00      24,497.89       1,163.80                     -6,497.89  136.1%*
144545 44100  School Tuition, etc      433,600     433,600.00     241,373.79       2,600.00                    192,226.21   55.7%*

 
TOTAL Charges for services       1,414,461   1,414,461.00   1,184,195.43     116,998.94                    230,265.57   83.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES    1,414,461   1,414,461.00   1,184,195.43     116,998.94                    230,265.57

 
50 Fines & Penalties                  
_________________________________________

 
151621 45103  Unlicensed Dog Fines       10,000      10,000.00       4,600.00         925.00                      5,400.00   46.0%*

 
 
 
 

http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TPvEni2eOeqYlsMHflkWmPCUVvUrvOb5O%2BcjQzryk68QVUsyewcyKGp2KahQdkpR&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7%2Bn1y5vKe7Qdh5dlsDKFRJxUVY9rW5KLzd8IH3M%2B2W3KSLJlaPEbIsfE1q1CB/Id&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0V3/nlOJBVS0dJ5ilcayQZzuSAOWkx0qH/RIizGoxo0y0DUFxtXrhoZWlVoViyjE&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jid0DyrWyH5mk0ZVJv3E/xJKSUP5AudntWaJWRp8g96d7X5vOtZ5nF9H2bGmcJ/H&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RsOefw6SBGSGBZzFS9t2SS3y2a4O9zN9mx7/nzgX1NAHVHQCs5X7vrCmkL7DxEe1&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t8PC1Hy%2B7ov9VtWfIMl0aQxB0srXBkFDnq08kHjZD37FhVTSP394UCcno%2BGwO1Fv&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0wtddZYzMaVeeyidjjmVDednB6n4R0Z1kdm6Qecquo1eZ6RPT1DqSMHhO0Muo59Y&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AdMVwrYeVu6KKYu2Zo3RvJJiC32zMyWrM/ge0ulticiNrT3cfQsWoNIZwcYOQOBo&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8LRy3YP2lsvqfN52QDPARTHlycHd2F7MrY%2B61W%2BoVlG2UI5Z6WIuK86ycB4UaV2P&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/vXGbI/AO4R4C7CYTSvD6zYKiJKnCCdfx/vhfeU1gMaAGY%2B2ASnFRgQRHck6UCGy&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nRkAM3OTZnO7702UyUQ/Efw/PnIk7S%2BeCSyDEEG1TjcQVkhDcPgUiEh8DsP/QTs7&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PR4Gn3vb7swJl/Ku%2BlalUSBfe3WMkc0CmDYxrkbHegb63ABAfN3mNy5pbnPK96jF&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=a0wswR2O8bizt8XlKsXpMNSkGw3faO9gKoKHzQO9JxRUsNYwhIu1K9Lju2LPYduL&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FbC5P3PvfrkgMvpFnafQAy1TYC2gLf97ikanbYNHmYaF1eelo21ygi5uMFgbYAei&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RARQlsIXZVUea7NOY9XMR8qpJ3fP3PU%2BvhSblHpEcWFwUl2kdFig0Yq%2Bh/dJ%2BeXO&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qu9f%2BcYYRADeVozcwgs%2BMq4qN7XTEaelTU7UTY2zdckT2WPD%2BmnUHGJiRBJNr1RN&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ze8SK0HUblZ5OE9017UrnURN%2BTQrY5At7eVviGd9oR1GEmKEv8YMk9n0ioNd7sTx&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1WHIVQ6CWJ/XakTXQUGk75KCCwRPLFjJTZ1HFl8rpiCa4wqfHoOgdpxGk4yGMMXW&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vs2FTz9Rh4z%2BZ/LKFknZ6YTNSJIutZu8YH7dIVZQ86H8D1baclpl43yMxr%2BDQphM&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bow/FqhRmaSL6clJTxyaw1x5eZa0gTrOXo8%2BYbCzilgiNvzfdgNplLcQj8OtCrwb&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QSg4MQlcOnV1c4r0qtUfKFuHHuvj5TyFTR851dnAvQB4kZv9Eo466PSPg70pGfEu&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IFGoJibr09PfwWKfYJsstNjTH4s1F2lNF/Rk8KFhs6bvD9XVOhaqA47kIhz3hkCt&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nmBQzGnXvTGG%2BavMhZTzbM147Myq8Rhcsx2hX%2BpLInho0q89FiMl2kYvG53igI%2Bg&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FHqRBIqJfMlDS/D7vBdTC2Pe9lcDWhV5bLQp6ijqgUHCkVyvAWGIf5o11NnTJ88T&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=62uj8z4eLZsGQiz386liAuIbNt1UDo6PDDSAQkQtGUno1m1yweEqUtywncMukjra&


 
 
 

04/02/2012 08:53    |Town of Brunswick |PG     3
jhenze              |MARCH 2012 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2012 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                   ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
152121 45104  False Alarm Fire        2,000       2,000.00         650.00            .00                      1,350.00   32.5%*
152121 45107  Fire Code Violation F            0            .00         700.00            .00                       -700.00  100.0%*
152221 45100  Ordinance Fines          600         600.00            .00            .00                        600.00     .0%*
152221 45101  Parking Tickets        9,000       9,000.00       3,740.00         695.00                      5,260.00   41.6%*
152221 45102  Leash Law Fines          500         500.00         525.00          50.00                        -25.00  105.0%*
152221 45105  False Alarm Police          700         700.00         130.00           5.00                        570.00   18.6%*

 
TOTAL Fines & Penalties             22,800      22,800.00      10,345.00       1,675.00                     12,455.00   45.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       22,800      22,800.00      10,345.00       1,675.00                     12,455.00

 
60 Interest earned                    
_________________________________________

 
161193 46100  Interest Earned      100,000     100,000.00       2,938.09         477.54                     97,061.91    2.9%*

 
TOTAL Interest earned              100,000     100,000.00       2,938.09         477.54                     97,061.91    2.9%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      100,000     100,000.00       2,938.09         477.54                     97,061.91

 
70 Donations                          
_________________________________________

 
171952 47000  BDC Contrib to Econ D       75,000      75,000.00            .00            .00                     75,000.00     .0%*
171952 47001  MRRA grant       65,000      65,000.00      48,328.00       4,166.00                     16,672.00   74.4%*

 
TOTAL Donations                    140,000     140,000.00      48,328.00       4,166.00                     91,672.00   34.5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      140,000     140,000.00      48,328.00       4,166.00                     91,672.00

 
90 Other                              
_________________________________________

 
191011 49000  Administration Miscel            0            .00          21.05          11.05                        -21.05  100.0%*
191111 49000  Finance Miscellaneous        2,500       2,500.00        -272.58      -1,275.54                      2,772.58   10.9%*
191111 49101  Workers Comp Reimb            0            .00      14,377.00      14,377.00                    -14,377.00  100.0%*
191111 49105  Postage & Handling        2,500       2,500.00       1,899.46         244.00                        600.54   76.0%*
191111 49106  W/C Proceeds            0            .00       5,530.95          54.03                     -5,530.95  100.0%*
191111 49210  Insurance Proceeds            0            .00       3,228.00      -1,591.10                     -3,228.00  100.0%*
191192 49100  Cable Television      205,000     205,000.00     102,918.28            .00                    102,081.72   50.2%*
191194 49150  Gen Govt Asset Sales            0            .00     150,000.00            .00                   -150,000.00  100.0%*
191411 49000  Codes Miscellaneous            0            .00          55.03            .00                        -55.03  100.0%*
191611 49000  Town Clerk Miscellane        1,300       1,300.00       1,042.25         150.75                        257.75   80.2%*
191911 49000  Planning Miscellaneou          300         300.00         141.75           5.75                        158.25   47.3%*

 
 
 
 
 

http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tnG2d0Hs0avZ7NniwOFYfUfs9KJA/jyH6tuQc6obGcSKdp5a5YfQWd9Q4e%2Bz9JdS&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=f7GIRRVtjQIidJQZ7hw9x3qxYbFIo3Lt3JWmJRRgJgauExxn17wnpicvOZJHpgBu&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=klHdCTFgDM/Bm6TRekK/oIf9q51Fg9cAYxtd/hOC8dSCUewUMuoxiO8L6U89ZWhB&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iLVny4zF%2BPEqxk2xRO2rPR516Zy7Qw5zxRVvIeOJDrhcmZfOYlX80D6Q8guOwJdJ&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zpNf5UGpmaUPuXqaB8hUwVLfFwV6P2ilNkJYRlxoza0wgBCn4DuFGqtNvZkRAoVQ&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JlzrNFOpcLZECT064RV4VLkyn4Mz1Nbxb6qp5qkqi2lCyalK/nwshQcpgIxbdwso&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OnLF2drfP2md9IgcXEUEl/c8wi7K5Fkoxs%2B9SXfrJcxmgu79uQm0GWGJ9QKjm1BN&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gCl44%2BVeIuhuGVMCAjhvF55Sj9yuR8%2BBbS/fn%2Btrjm5I5DTcJuFqAQfkNMKNFRD0&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=374kQwSE21tXVSLehXxPrNV8t/QWNr4EdvXPqrh3H78XaUe2ikINY78RTNvRX2e/&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7spIuZHe%2Bq5vCZ63g3Rqs2SlZXjXKcyf%2BIXqG5TNOf/HXF8FcO52ICSbdaS/fWeT&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IvXUfZ/UIinJZwsdet/C1o2cfLBxPi%2BNh9wNC7V%2B2bIYWXSM6so0Fzk2mau5p5rE&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EA4tL52vtV54E0d0jHInbejO1CIv9Eh/8IubkifQhOSbDmn9zj/0%2BLJhgnCemAe4&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BpTMCv6ZeU990J%2BofIiusqkRKOR1saYCPMqRaxG2mrIwI7bTblASDXHc7hVSJ4dF&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=i7MTB2b0M5Smvbpn33iea7K7Xj%2BWENPSYF1j/RVnxCholCYxAhEg24UwP%2BU977pQ&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EOanDF24MZauub%2BOAta9cpiNx2fIY9ilIS7BGWQnE4K8Zt8surM5bcDe0S/VAGV7&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xG5R16xCm9AVJYQfgEzWQjb2f0uz8dixepySnxjvPUabPf8nRVQ0PvT6V2nfx1gG&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=V5cJyvDipUUD4nSQ/nlD9DTfFv2XI%2Bke4%2BQEYWqmPHTH7Ayn2YsFpItvMxBxPBZM&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=huBngt87Ko27o9JFGO9pebvN1RdsrtWnCxprG61vC/y%2Bu9yeESJlwpH7cyQV6JqS&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LJ/4q6rxHOwwiSQMMrwnwZ%2Buv7iK6zApAQrbr9BN0wVVbU9F3BxcsX0nWpay%2BJrC&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EJVotbxlE3Zrck3o7ji0F0v2Hne1yH1ipDwxMoUO04/jyPyRhwouznWYzPmSUZEg&


 
 
 

04/02/2012 08:53    |Town of Brunswick |PG     4
jhenze              |MARCH 2012 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2012 09
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                   ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
192121 49000  Fire Miscellaneous       10,500      10,500.00      10,096.33          34.61                        403.67   96.2%*
192221 49000  Police Miscellaneous       11,800      11,800.00      10,912.77         339.12                        887.23   92.5%*
192294 49153  Police Vehicle Sales       18,500      18,500.00      15,434.15       2,760.51                      3,065.85   83.4%*
193131 49000  Public Works Miscella            0            .00         450.55            .00                       -450.55  100.0%*
194141 49103  General Assistance Re            0            .00       1,029.88            .00                     -1,029.88  100.0%*
194545 49000  School Miscellaneous       74,500      74,500.00     210,583.16      28,899.16                   -136,083.16  282.7%*
195051 49000  Recreation Miscellane            0            .00         202.25           2.50                       -202.25  100.0%*
199980 48100  General Fund Transfer      200,000     200,000.00     200,000.00            .00                           .00  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Other                        526,900     526,900.00     727,650.28      44,011.84                   -200,750.28  138.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      526,900     526,900.00     727,650.28      44,011.84                   -200,750.28

 
GRAND TOTAL   49,773,870  49,773,870.00  45,504,233.11   1,289,828.57                  4,269,636.89   91.4%

 
                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Julie Henze **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wgqKtKgSJPcI2DqIZCWn7z820z3W0pWm6A07VCm3L4oilpbPdABtGu22kBfo/Inz&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yswZxOyfY/6195ze7YQwuob9Aj0u4AHriFBEHcy8e9naFEYCYB5AVxB1jYbGOXTp&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zhy5qPSkV0t7Cr1v6wEBmu97AY7XCzTkLHTPben0XUX36m9WHL1ZMMXpXKuDTWwz&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tp8AHyGxWn2Y7vGrFYWwjjWI25qR7gAahbxxLRqOG0mrSBaeX6lIEaSv1qoqWJeH&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LLfXQM9BZB44SUAMY9i3wC2rt1z25E2xMZzeINNNuTuWpKvEBjd5F6dQsupcFbIh&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M2zaUKrf7te9U1TD%2BiVgOqSm5OlBuGTF/9fOg%2B8mDx6vXAoeRNAgdh64XpUNf4nf&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JcjGVsAcCElrNhp3/9y6Q/9x6Ex6i0chsMwfCiwNKFQllBzGz1Ccy0IbC7/GT1Mg&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Eu8G6r3vRHXeJg7BLrAPeh0x9jt4RTC32teaWQPQ2f1NRkF44XVwMeBp0DtQi1ya&


 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - B 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - C 
BACK UP MATERIALS 



1 
 

From the Desk  
Of 

BRUNSWICK MARINE RESOURCES 
OFFICER/HARBOR MASTER 

 
             
         April 4, 2012 

 
 
TO:     Mr. Gary Brown, Brunswick Town Manger; Council Suzan Wilson Marine Resources Liaison 
CC:   Chairman Mark Latti, Marine Resources; Fran Smith Brunswick Town Clerk 
FROM:  Daniel Devereaux MRO/HM 
REF:   Marine Resource Committee Authority  
 
Dear Mr. Brown, 
 
The Brunswick Marine Resource Committee is respectfully seeking its annual authority from the Brunswick 
Town Council to open in close coastal waters within the Town of Brunswick jurisdiction. 
 
This request is under direction of the Brunswick Municipal Code Chapter 11, Marine Activities Structures and 
Ways Section 11-161 Opening and Closing of Coastal Waters.  See below: 
 

a) The marine resource committee, with the approval of the commissioner of marine resources, and the direct consent of the 
town council, and this consent to be given by the town council on an annual basis at their first regular meeting after the 
organization meeting, may open and close coastal waters. Except for emergency closures, or openings, the marine resource 
committee shall call a public hearing and shall send a copy of the notice to the Department of Marine Resources. At the 
hearing, the staff shall present evidence obtained from its survey and other sources, and members of the public may present 
evidence in support or refutation of the evidence presented by the staff. In the event of an emergency closure, or openings, the 
marine resource committee shall hold a public hearing as soon as practical, considering the need for adequate public notice 
and participation. 
 
The chair may determine that an opening or closing shall be placed on the agenda and shall direct staff to give notice of the 
hearing. Notice shall be posted at the town office, and published in a newspaper of general circulation no less than seven (7) 
days before the date of the hearing. 
 
(b)   After the hearing is closed, the marine resource committee shall make findings of fact on the relevant evidence 
presented. They shall then make a conclusion based on those findings of fact as to whether opening of coastal waters as 
requested is warranted by the recovery of the resource; or the freedom from predation, competition or other resource 
problem. If so, the marine resource committee with the concurrence of the department of marine resources shall order the 
coastal waters opening and shall set such time limitations and other harvesting conditions as are consistent with good 
conservation practices. If the request is to close the coastal waters, the marine resource committee shall make a conclusion 
based on their findings of fact as to whether closing the coastal waters is warranted by depletion of the shellfish, destruction 
of existing seed; or predation, competition or other resource problem. If so, the marine resource committee shall order the 
coastal waters closed until further request for opening by the staff. Any proposal for opening or closing of coastal waters 
shall be approved by the commissioner of marine resources prior to enactment. 
 
(c)   When the marine resource committee opens or closes the coastal waters, the committee's action may be reviewed at a 
regularly or specially scheduled town council meeting. The town council may uphold, reverse or amend the opening or 
closing decision of the marine resource committee. 

 



2 
 

 
 
 
With this authority the Brunswick Marine Resource Committee is authorized to open and close shellfishing 
grounds for conservation based on evidence provided to them by staff or the public.  It alleviates the Town 
Council from public hearings concerning the closure of coastal waters.  It however does not prohibit the Town 
Council from reviewing and reversing decisions made by the Marine Resource Committee. 
 
The Marine Resource Committee on an occasional basis will open and close areas to ensure sustainability or 
allow undersized shellfish to reach marketable size without being disturbed.  They also use this authority to 
close areas they have recently reseeded with juvenile shellfish.  \ 
 
To conduct these types of closures the Town Council must with a majority approval give its permission.  If you 
have any questions or concerns please contact me.   
 
Respectfully, 
Daniel R. Devereaux MRO/HM 
Daniel R. Devereaux MRO/HM 
 



 
 

 
ITEM 52  
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 









 
 

 
ITEM 53  
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 









 
 

 
ITEM 54  
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 
 

CONSENT AGENDA - A 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Minutes 
April 9, 2012 

 
 
Councilors Present: Chair Joanne T. King, W. David Watson, Benjamin J. Tucker, Suzan 

Wilson, John M. Perreault, Gerald E. Favreau, Margo H. Knight, Sarah 
E. Brayman, and E. Benet Pols 

 
Councilors Absent: None  
 
Town Staff Present: Gary Brown, Town Manager; Fran Smith, Town Clerk/Assistant to 

Town Manager; John Eldridge, Finance Director; Anna Breinich, 
Director of Planning and Development; Denise Clavette, Special 
Projects Assistant; Russ Wrede, Police Sergeant; and TV video crew  

 
Chair King called the meeting to order and asked the Town Clerk for roll call. 
 
Executive session – Economic Development to discuss the MRRA TIF per 1 M.R.S.A. 
§405(6)(C) 
 
Councilor Favreau moved, Councilor Brayman seconded, to go into executive session on 
Economic Development to discuss the MRRA TIF per 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(C).  The 
motion carried with eight (8) yeas.  Councilor Pols arrived after the vote. 
 
MEETING RESUMES 
 
Chair King resumed the meeting and asked for the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Public Comment:  
 
Wanda Snyder, 1 Colonial Drive, spoke regarding increasing property taxes to assist public 
education. 
 
Ed Bradley, 56 Federal Street, spoke in support of increasing taxes for the support of public 
education. 
 
Robert Morrison, 37 Bouchard Drive, spoke in support of increasing taxes for the support of 
public education.  He also spoke regarding the schedule for AMTRAK. 
 
Vineet Shende, 70 Spring Street, spoke regarding keeping Longfellow School and in support 
of the school budget. 
 
Peter Footer, 261 Old Bath Road, said he was not in favor of a tax increase even to support 
schools. 
 
Ed Hatrick, 4 Micmac Lane, spoke in support of the school budget and the need for better 
education.  
 



Town Council Minutes 
April 9, 2012 
Page 2 
 

 
 

Correspondence:   
 
Councilor Brayman spoke regarding a planting project at the Harriet Beecher Stowe school. 
 
Councilor Perreault spoke regarding the proposed layover facility, which will not be a 
maintenance facility. 
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  
 
To remove the Captain Daniel Stone Inn’s application for items 46 and 47. 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Council Committee Updates  
 
Reports were given on the following committees: Master Plan Implementation Committee, 
and the Brunswick Teen Center. 
 
(b) Report from President Barry Mills regarding Bowdoin College 
 
Barry Mills, President of Bowdoin College, made this presentation.   
 
Councilor Perreault and Chair King spoke regarding this item. 
 
(c) Report from the Brunswick Downtown Association 
 
Stephanie Slocum, Executive Director of BDA, made this presentation. 
 
(d) Permission to apply for the 2012 Seat Belt Enforcement Grant. (Action Required) 
 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Perreault seconded, to allow the Police Department 
to apply for, and if received, to expend, the 2012 Seat Belt Enforcement Grant from the 
Bureau of Highway Safety in the amount of $2,000.  The motion carried with nine (9) 
yeas. 
 
(e) Permission to apply for the 2012 Speed Enforcement Campaign Grant. (Action 

Required) 
 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Favreau moved, Councilor Brayman seconded, to allow the Police 
Department to apply for, and if received, to expend, the 2012 Speed Enforcement 
Campaign Grant from the Bureau of Highway Safety in the amount of $5,000.  The 
motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 



Town Council Minutes 
April 9, 2012 
Page 3 
 

 
 

 
(f) Spring Clean Up Program 
 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
(g) Budget schedule discussion 
 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
(h) (ADDED) Legislation on TIF for MRRA 
 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
46. The Town Council will hear public comments on applications for Alcoholic 

Beverage Licenses, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 
 
Full-Time Spirituous, Vinous & Malt 
Captain Daniel Stone, LLC 
D/B/A: Captain Daniel Stone Inn    Edward Hemmingsen 
10 Water Street      Judy Hemmingsen 
 
Full-Time Vinous & Malt 
Hung Alan Hoang 
D/B/A: Lemongrass LLC     Hung Alan Hoang 
212E Maine Street 

 
Chair King opened the public hearing; hearing no comments, she closed the public hearing. 
 
Councilor Knight moved, Councilor Brayman seconded, to approve an application for 
an Alcohol License for Lemongrass at 212E Maine Street.  The motion carried with nine 
(9) yeas. 
 
47. The Town Council will hear public comments on applications for Special 

Amusement Licenses, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 
 
Special Amusement 
Captain Daniel Stone, LLC 
D/B/A: Captain Daniel Stone Inn    Edward Hemmingsen 
10 Water Street      Judy Hemmingsen 

 
 JJ & M LLC 
 D/B/A: Benchwarmers Sports Pub    Jennifer Lewis 
 212 Maine Street 
 



Town Council Minutes 
April 9, 2012 
Page 4 
 

 
 

Chair King opened the public hearing; hearing no comments, she closed the public hearing. 
 
Councilor Perreault asked a question to which Manager Brown responded. 
 
Councilor Favreau moved, Councilor Pols seconded, to approve an application for a 
Special Amusement License for Benchwarmers Sports Pub at 212 Maine Street.  The 
motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
48. The Town Council will hear public comments on Zoning Ordinance amendments 

for the 10 Mason Street property, changing from TR2 to TC1, and will take any 
appropriate action. (Manager) 

 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
Chair King opened the public hearing; hearing no comments, she closed the public hearing. 
 
Councilor Knight moved, Councilor Brayman seconded, to adopt Zoning Ordinance 
amendments to the 10 Mason Street property, changing its zone from TR2 to TC1.  The 
motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the adopted language will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
49. The Town Council will discuss revisions to the Municipal Code of Ordinances, 

Chapter 17 Weapons, and will take any appropriate action. (Councilor Watson) 
 
Councilor Watson spoke regarding this item and responded to questions from other 
Councilors.  
 
The following people spoke regarding this item: 

Mike Laskey, 248 Bunganuc Road 
Dan Hartill, on behalf of his mother, Jean Hartill at 354 Casco Road. (A copy of her 
letter will be attached to the official minutes.) 
John Hartill, 345 Casco Road  
Susan Astolfi, 7 Oak Ridge Road 
Brooks Stoddard, 171 Bunganuc Road 
Tilly Laskey, Bunganuc Road (A copy of her petition will be attached to the official 
minutes.) 
Mary Edgerton, 195 Bunganuc Road 
Jill Standish, 12 Oak Ridge Road 
Carol Wishman, 14 Oak Ridge Road 
Joanne Rosenthal, 49 Bunganuc Road 
Steve Tibbetts, 15 Oak Ridge Road  
Sasha Daughtry, 15 Oak Ridge Road  
Judy Jones, 17 Franklin Street 



Town Council Minutes 
April 9, 2012 
Page 5 
 

 
 

Carina Freedner, 14 Oak Ridge Road 
Mike Malis, 214 Bunganuc Road 
Grant Connors, 29 Cumberland Street 
Ted Crooker, 44 Storer Road 
Susan Stoddard, 171 Bunganuc Road 
Peter Footer, 261 Old Bath Road 
Hallie Daughtry, 15 Oak Ridge Road 

 
Councilor Watson, Councilor Pols and Chair King spoke regarding this item. 
 
50. The Town Council will consider a request for Sellers of Prepared Food on Public 

Ways for outdoor seating and alcohol sales within the seating area for AKI 
Japanese Cuisine at 94 Maine Street, and will take any appropriate action. 
(Manager) 

 
Councilor Favreau spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Favreau moved, Councilor Perreault seconded, to approve a license for 
Sellers of Prepared Food on Public Ways on a Sidewalk, not to exceed six feet from the 
front of the building, for AKI Japanese Cuisine at 94 Maine Street, and to allow alcohol 
sales within this area.  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas 
 
51. The Town Council will consider appointments to Town Boards and Committees, 

and will take any appropriate action.  (Appointment’s Committee) 
 
Councilor Watson made the following nominations: 
 
Reginald Elwell to serve on the Conservation Commission 
Kurt Stinson to serve on the Conservation Commission 
John Donovan to serve on the Trust Fund Advisory Committee 
Marilyn Dwyer to serve on the Davis Fund Committee 
 
The Council voted nine (9) yeas to appoint this slate of nominees. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of March 19, 2012 
(b) Approval of the Minutes of March 22, 2012 
(c) Approval of the Minutes of March 27, 2012 
(d) Approve Quit Claim Deed for property depicted as Map U16 Lot 073 Sub 000 

Typ 000 
 
Councilor Tucker moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to approve the Consent Agenda.  
The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to adjourn the meeting.  The 
motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 



Town Council Minutes 
April 9, 2012 
Page 6 
 

 
 

 
The meeting adjourned at 9:33 p.m. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  THESE MINUTES ARE ACTION MINUTES.  THE ENTIRE 
MEETING CAN BE VIEWED AT WWW.BRUNSWICKME.ORG.  
 
 
 
Frances Smith 
Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager 
April 17, 2012 
 

April 30 2012 
Date of Approval 

___________________________ 
Council Chair 

 



 
 

CONSENT AGENDA - B 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



All Active Election Worker By Party  - Democrat

LastName FirstName Party Address

Biette Mary Demo 46 Ocean Dr.

Bishop Sheredith Demo 7 Larry Ln.

Boll Anna Demo 17 Rich Rd.

Breitbart Bernie Demo 38 Cumberland St.

Broberg Lucille Demo 143 River Rd. #4

Connelly Mike Demo 102 Jordan Ave.

Davis Priscilla Demo 7 Stetson St.

Dorn Jane Demo 246 Coombs Rd.

Drapeau Jacqueline Demo 160 Jordan Ave.

Dunbar Nelia Demo 54 Pennell Way PO Box 

Duquesnoy Alice Demo 7 Hawthorne St.

Farkas-Noe Carolyn Demo 28 Thompson Street

George Kay Demo 3 Androscoggin St.

Gilbert Judy Demo 45 Weymouth St.

Harris Alison Demo 38 Cumberland St.

Hartley Betty Demo 27 Ward Cir

Hutchins Margaret Demo 397 Woodside Road

Jowett Susan Demo 61 Four Wheel Dr.

Lundquist Connie Demo 11 Longfellow Ave.

Machin Catherine Demo 37 Ward Circle

Maldonado Felix Demo 3 Bodwell St.

McEwen Margie Demo 15 Baxter Ln.

McFarland Diana Demo 11 Davis St.

Wednesday, April 25, 2012 Page 1 of 2



LastName FirstName Party Address

Michaud Sue Demo 14 Merrymeeting Rd.

Nacke Sheila Demo 2 Ward Circle

Oliver Carol Ann Demo 18B Pejepscot Terr

Ollier Dot Demo 21 Lisbon Falls Rd.

Rhode John Demo 13 Mountain Ash Ave.

Rhode Suzanne Demo 13 Mountain Ash Ave.

Smyth Debbie Demo 23 Juniper Rd.

Strange Chris Demo 45 Gleed Dr.

Swanson Ronald Demo 808 Mere Point Road

Tara Annee Demo 34 Belmont St.

Taylor Geraldine Demo 6 Riverview Dr.

Tucker Nancy Demo 15 McKeen Street

Wallace David Demo 46 Chamberlain Ave.

Welch Carolyn Demo 22 Richards Dr.

Wilk Janet Demo 6 Windy Ridge

Wormser Michael Demo 22 Birch Meadow Rd

Yuodnsukis Tony Demo 276 Bunganuc Rd.

Yuodsnukis Barbara Demo 276 Bunganuc Rd.

Wednesday, April 25, 2012 Page 2 of 2



All Active Election Worker By Party  - Republican

LastName FirstName Party Address

Ansari Louise Repub 19 Riverview Dr.

Austin June Repub 8 Bickford Avenue

Bailey Scott Repub 20 Oak St. #3

Barrett Phyllis Repub 138 Coombs Road

Bauman Jack Repub 85 Minott Shore Road

Bauman Judy Repub 85 Minott Shore Road

Bean-Andrenyak Alice Repub 17 Webb Field Rd

Bernstein Holly Repub 22 Richards Dr.

Biette Robert  (Bob) Repub 46 Ocean Dr.

Bonang Ann Repub 6 Braemar Road

Bouchard John Repub 21 Oakwood Terr

Bridge Jim Repub 14 Pasture Way

Bridge Kathy Repub 14 Pasture Way

Burgess Dorothy (Dot) Repub 110 Old Pennellville Roa

Collette Judith (Judy) Repub 283 Bunganuc Road

Collette Rod Repub 283 Bunganuc Rd.

Connors Tasha Repub 29 Cumberland St.

Frey Ann Repub 19 Beech Dr.

Hastings Karen Repub 25 Beech Dr.

Hutchinson Harold Repub 230 River Road

Johnson Wolcott (Skip) Repub 6 Sagamore Ln.

Jorgensen Al Repub 23 Candy Ln

Keefe Hannah Repub 27 Peterson Lane

Wednesday, April 25, 2012 Page 1 of 2



LastName FirstName Party Address

King Sara Repub 122 Jordan Ave.

Labrie Joan Repub 32 Meadowbrook Road

Lawler Mary Anne Repub 22 Kimberley Circle

Livernois Philip Repub P.O. Box 810

Locke Bill Repub 255 Mere Pt. Rd.

Patrick Mary Repub 79 Hennessey Avenue

Price Beverley Repub 22 Cluf Bay Rd

Ranger Sue Repub 138 Harding Road

Rider Karen Repub 46 Arrowhead Dr.

Smith Priscilla Repub 18 Woodside Road

Smith Rudi Repub 7 Mast Ln

Sowels Mary Ann Repub 2 Ring's Way

Thompson Kathleen Repub 153 Woodward Point Rd.

Thompson Michelle Repub 42 Varney Ln

Thompson William Repub 42 Varney Ln

White Ruth Repub 25 McKeen St.

Zrioka Joe Repub 18 Davis Street

Zrioka Oliver Repub 18 Davis St.

Zrioka Teri Repub 18 Davis Street

Wednesday, April 25, 2012 Page 2 of 2



 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - C 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - D 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - E 
BACK UP MATERIALS 















 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA -F 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 





 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - G 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - H 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



O:\Word\Election\Advertisements\RegistrarNoticehours June12.docx 

 
 

Public Notice 
Town of Brunswick 

Hours for Voter Registration 
for June 12, 2012 School Budget Validation Referendum 

 
Voter registration hours for new registrations, enrollments, and 
any address or name changes will be Monday – Friday 8:30 a.m. 
to 4:30 pm. at the Town Clerk’s Office, 28 Federal Street.   
 
The Clerk’s Office will hold extended voter registration hours: 
 
From 8:30 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. 
Thursday, June 7 

 
Absentee ballots will also be available at the times listed above. 
 
Any questions, please call 725-6658 or go to 
www.brunswickme.org for more information  
 
 
 
Times Record:  May 25, 2012 
 
 



 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - I 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 

 

 

Brunswick, Maine 
John A. Foster, PE 
Town Engineer/Director PWD 
e-mail:  foster@brunswickme.org 

Public Works Department 
9 Industry Road 
Brunswick, Maine  04011 
(207) 725-6654  
FAX (207) 725-6655 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 TO: Gary Brown, Town Manager 

 FROM: John A. Foster, Director, PWD 

 DATE: April 13, 2012 

 SUBJECT: Utility Location Permit  

 

 
 

Attached, for presentation to the Town Council is an application for a Utility Location 
Permit received from Maine Natural Gas. 
 
In application ULP 2012-02, Columbia Avenue 

 

    Maine Natural Gas seeks authorization to 
install a 2” gas main from the existing gas main at the north easterly corner of Baribeau Drive and 
Columbia Avenue. The gas main will be installed across Baribeau Drive to the shoulder on the 
north side of Columbia Avenue then along the shoulder to an existing gas main on the north side 
of Columbia Avenue within the former Naval Air Station Housing complex. 

 
Brunswick Public Works Department has no objection to this underground utility line as 
proposed, providing it is approved subject to the following conditions: 
 

 
1. The final location is subject to adjustment, as determined necessary by the 

Town Engineer, to provide adequate clearance from any underground 
facilities as determined by field verification by each utility. 

2. All work is subject to compliance with the Town’s Street Opening and road 
restoration requirements. 

 



Columbia Ave

Baribeau Dr

1 inch = 60 feet

Existing Gas Main
At the former
Naval Air Station Housing

Proposed
2" Gas Main

Existing
Gas Main
On Baribeau Dr

Proposed Gas Main Extension By:
Maine Natural Gas
On Columbia Ave

From: Baribeau Drive
To: The Former Naval Air Station

Housing



jhiggins
Typewritten Text

jhiggins
Typewritten Text
ULP12-02

jhiggins
Typewritten Text


	Agenda April 30, 2012.pdf
	Agenda Packet - April 30, 2012
	april 30 2012 agd.pdf
	Binder2
	Binder1.pdf
	mr a on line only
	mr b no
	mr c yes
	mr c annualcouncilapproval2012
	52 yes
	52 alco_20120425102443
	53 yes
	53 special_20120425102533
	54 no
	ca a yes
	ca a april 9 2012 min
	ca b yes
	ca b dem final
	ca b republican
	ca c no

	ca d no
	ca e yes
	ca e st john_20120425102300
	ca f yes
	ca f quit claim_20120425102345
	ca g no
	ca h yes
	ca h RegistrarNoticehours June12
	ca i yes
	ca i  GasMainColumbiaAve
	GasMainColumbiaAve.pdf
	Pages from Columbia Ave 1 of 2.pdf
	ManagerLocationNoticeApril13,2012.pdf
	Brunswick, Maine
	MEMORANDUM







